Sarah Grant Resume

www.sarahgrantcreative.com Showreel - https://bit.ly/2S2wpFT sarahgrantcreative@gmail.com 07474326619

Current Employment

August 2017 - Present - Film Producer - Edinburgh Napier University
I am currently responsible for the content creation of video content within the
Marketing and External Relations department. Other responsibilities include
creating and distributing creative briefs, scriptwriting, maintaining equipment and
contributing to the overall creative marketing strategy.

January 2016 - Present - Co-Founder and Director - One More Stone Productions

One More Stone is an independent production company dedicated to the self funding, writing and production of narrative short film in Scotland. I am responsible for the creative direction of all short film projects, as well as crafting the overall vision for the company. This includes tone of voice, social media strategy, film festival submissions and fundraising and budget distribution. We have produced six short films in two years, has won a number of awards and have had our films screened locally and internationally.

Previous Employment

April 2016 - July 2016 - Videographer - makemeafilm.com

Responsibilities included designing, writing, directing and editing creative content into short video format to be distributed online or externally for marketing purposes. Clients include the University of Glasgow, the British Heart Foundation and SAAS.

May 2015 to April 2016 - Videographer - Apex Training and Development.

Responsibilities included designing, writing, directing and editing creative content into short video format to be distributed internally for employee training purposes, or externally for public consumption. Clients include Pizza Hut Restaurants, Petrofac Oil and Gas, British American Tobacco and RS Components. "Hut TV", developed for Pizza Hut, was awarded the Best Use of Technology titles at the 2015 CIPD Awards.

Previous Work

October 2018 - Co-Director, Writer, DOP and Editor - "Volta" Short Film

48 Hour Film Project - Winner of Best Acting https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4qy8zncPHwU&t=324s

May 2018 - Director and Co-Writer - "Swings and Roundabouts" Short Film

48 Hour Film Project - Winner of Best Director and Best Actress https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kYsQ9Upb8ao&t=79s

March 2018 - DOP - "Fran and the Moth" Short Film

Auld Alliance Films - Pending festival submission

October 2017 - Director and Co-Writer - "Faux Pas" Short Film

48 Hour Film Project - Winner of Best Use of Prop, Best Actress and Best Writing https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=klxC7RCRaO8&feature=youtu.be

May 2017 - Director and Co-Writer - "Born to Run" Short Film

48 Hour Film Project - Winner of Best Film, Best Graphics and Best Music https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eUhNejrLG1k&t=9

October 2016 - Director and Co-Writer - "Miss Guided" Short Film

48 Hour Film Project - Winner of Best Director, Actress and Audience Award https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xedZw1b55_k

July 2016 - Present - Writer, Director and Animator - "The Magic Word" Animation

Sky Academy Arts Scholarship recipient - Production in Process

July 2016 - Producer, Director of Photography and Editor - "Girl With The Irregular Beat" Short Film

One More Stone - Pending festival submission

May 2016 - Producer - "Escape" Short Film.

One More Stone - Pending festival submission

March 2016 - Director and Animator - "What Are You Worth?" Short Animation.

The Why Foundation - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ltpGhkYfmIQ

May 2015 - Director and Writer - "Last Day" Short Film.

Official Selection of the Raptor Short Film Festival 2017 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dETzmJOnfE0

Aug 2014 Director and Writer - "The Cyclist" Short Film

BAFTA Scotland New Talent Award nominee https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DHiQLNEjJ7Q

Education

Sep 2008 to Jun 2012 – University of Stirling – BA Hons English with Film and Media 2:1